

Public Health Advisory

No Boil Water Advisory issued for Chesterfield Inlet

April 11, 2025	
Chesterfield Inlet, Nunavut	

20 secs

The Department of Health advises residents of Chesterfield Inlet that the hamlet is **NOT** currently under a boil water advisory.

Neither the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet nor the Department of Health have issued such an advisory. Reports that a boil water advisory was issued are **false**.

The water plant is operating normally and there is no cause for concern. Residents with questions or concerns can contact their local environmental health officer at 867-645-6660.

###

Media Contact:

Charmaine Deogracias Manager of Communications Department of Health 867-975-5712 cdeogracias@gov.nu.ca

ຈັດຈັດຈັດຈັດຈັດຈັດ ເພິ່ງ ເພິ່ງ